Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Read, David

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 11:17 AM

To: Osbourn, Scott

Cc: Vielhauer, Trina, Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Arif, Syed
Subject: Public Notice of BG&E Application

Attachments: BG&E_App_Notice.pdf

Scott attached is the Public Notice of an Application for the BG&E facility. The Public Notice shall be published one time
only as soon as possible in the legal advertisement section of a newspaper (Tallahassee Democrat) of general circulation
in the area affected by this project. Once published please send Elizabeth Walker (Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us )
proof of publication. Scott, if you have any questions please give me a call.

Have a great weekend.

Thanks

Daoid Lpble. Read

Engineering Specialist Il

Special Projects Section

Bureau of Air Regulation (BAR)

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
Florida DEP

Ph: 850-414-7268 or David.Read@dep.state.fl.us




NOTICE OF APPLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP File No.0730109-001-AC

Biomass Gas & Electric (BG&E)
Tallahassee Renewable Energy Center
Leon County

The Department of Environmental Protection announces receipt of an application for an air construction
permit from Biomass Gas & Electric (BG&E). The project is to construct the Tallahassee Renewable
Energy Center to be located on the Florida State University (FSU) campus adjacent to Roberts Avenue
and Lipona Road in Tallahassee, Leon County. The application was received on April 3, 2008. The
requested permit is for one nominal 42 megawatt woody biomass (including some yard clippings)
gasification electrical generation facility. The Energy Center will consist of the gasification unit, two
combustion turbines (CT), two heat recovery steam generators (HRSG), one steam electric generator
(SEG), and associated facilities.

This application is under review for completeness by the Bureau of Air Regulation in Tallahassee. Key
portions of the application and additional information can be accessed at the Department’s website at:

hitp:/fwww.dep.state.fl.us/Air/permitting/construction/tallahassec.htm

The application is also available for public inspection during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00
p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at the following Department office:

Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Air Regulation
111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite 4
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400
Telephone: 850/488-0114
Fax: 850/921-9533.



